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Date: 10/04/2022

To: Grundy County Courthouse Asbestos Abatement 
 From: Grundy County Finance Department
RE: RFP	:  ADDENDUM NO.2

This Addendum shall consist of the following items:

1. Question:
” Are requiring the project design be done by a licensed IDPH designer, or can we(the asbestos removal contractor) come up with a design ourselves that follows all laws and regulations required for a project like this?”



· Answer:
“Per your question it will be allowable to do design in-house without a separate IDPH designer.  Being a public facility, we will have to follow all pertinent laws and regulations.”


2. Question:
“It was mentioned this is a 3 phase project. Can you provide the timeline of the phases?”

· Answer:
“This is a phased-out project, the three phase shall be rougly between April – July 2023.”

3. Question:
“Can you provide a floor map?”
	
· Answer:
“Attached online.”

4. Questions:
“ Can the dumpster stay put for all 3 phases?”




· Answer:
“YES”
5. Question:
“are you providing re-insulation specs?”

· Answer:
[bookmark: _GoBack]“Re-Insulation is on the contractor for the project to sub out to run corresponding with the phases of the overall project.  The specs for re-insulation shall correspond with the abatement phase/specs.  We hope to do all areas with a corresponding time frame.  

6. Question:
“Is there anything special needed to work off hours?”

· Answer:
“We are working with the sheriff’s department, we will have definitive information regarding access to areas during the contracting phase.” 
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